State Board of Education Meeting

6/27/18

Item N-2
Russo-Savage, Donna
From: Karen Conroy <kconroy@canaanschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 8:31 AM
To: Russo-Savage, Donna
Cc: utgoffice@myfairpoint.net; Glenn Hankinson; John Castle; Bridget Cross
Subject: Reassignment of Ferdinand to ENSU

Good Morning Donna,

The Essex North Supervisory Union Board met on Monday, June 18,2018 at 6:00PM for their regular board meeting
where they discussed the agenda item to reassign Ferdinand to Essex North Supervisory Union.

On a motion made by Dan Lepine, seconded by Patty Brown, THE BOARD APPROVED THE REASSIGNMENT OF
THE UNIFIED TOWN OF FERDINAND TO ESSEX NORTH SUPERVISORY UNION; vote 5-0, passed in the
affirmative.

Please let me know if you need any additional information to process their request.

Thanks, Karen

Karen E. Conroy

Superintendent

Essex North Supervisory Union
318 Christian Hill

P.O. Box 100

Canaan, VT 05903

Phone: 802-266-3330 ext. 202
Fax: 802-266-7085
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